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April 16, 2002

I am the attorney for Ida-Pacific, LLC. Tt has come to my attention that you have had an
incorrect mailing address for this company for quite a period of time. The correct address for
mail address to the company should be c/o Mike Willard, 1339 Hampshire Circle, Newport,
California, 92660. There should be no change in the registered agent for this company.

Please send a new annual report form for the year 2002 to the company address shown
above, and I hereby request that you take no action with regard to administrative dissolution of
the company for a reasonable period of time so that the company can file its annual report once it

receives it.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

TIA:lec
Cc: Mike Willard

500 W. BANNOCK * BOISE, IDAHO 837072 « TEL: (208) 384-8588 + FaX: (208) 342-6553

E-MAIL: TJTANGSTMAN@IDAHO-LAWYER.COM ¢

WEBSITE: HTTP: / /WWW.IDAHO-LAWYER COM




